From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 5/03/2024 7:37:37 AM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission
05/03/2024

MS SAMANTHA IRISSOU
30A INGLESIDE RD
INGLESIDE NSW 2101

RE: DA2024/0123 - 10 Inman Road CROMER NSW 2099

Hi,

| am the owner of Feels Pilates and can not wait to give Cromer a slice of our Pilates Studio.
The area is up and coming with more development and needs our studio there. We offer 6
different types of classes focusing on men and women health and strength building.

We will be emptying up to 10 or more casual employees once business is up and running, this
keeping our young people in a job and we also give part time work to stay at home mothers
who are ready to work in the health sector.

This studio will be a hub for women and men to increase their mental health, they have. sense
of belonging and they are gaining a healthy lifestyle from doing Pilates, our strength and
cardio classes.

The community will gain so much from our studio, cromer and the surrounding suburbs don't
have a studio like Feels Pilates and this is a must in the area.





